‘Names Unveiled At
Inglewood Ceremony

The names of 55 men of the Inglewood
district who fell in the Second World
War were unveiled at the Anzac Day
service at Inglewood’s cenotaph yester-
day morning. There was a large attend-

1t ' ance of the public, anfi the ceremony

was held in fine weather, drenching rain
falling just as the service had ended
with a march-past of returned service-
men.

Inglewood churches held their own
special services, the congregations dis-

rsing at 11.30 am. At that hour mem-
ggrs of the Inglewood sub-branch of the

New Plymouth Returned Services Asso-
ciation paraded at the town hall and,
led by the Inglewoeod muni band,
marched to the cenotaph, ere the

- Anzac service was held.

The mayor, Mr. R. W. Brown, pre-
sided, and addressés were given by the
Rev. A. J. Wardlaw and the president
of the Inglewood R.S.A., Mr. S. W.
Askew. The Rev. H. Ashworth, Captain
A. Jones, of the Salvation Army, and
the Rev. F. Oulds also took part in the
service, After prayers of dedicatio
the memorial, with the 55 names add
to those of the 1914-18 war, was unveiled

by Mr. A. N. Franklyn, whose onl 0
' sons were lost in the Second orld

War. The Last Post was sounded by
Buglers J. R. Maxwell, R. Spurdle, and
L. isiek, and the band played “Gar-
land of Flowers.”

Wreaths were placed at the foot of the
Cenotaph, alongside others laid earlier

:in the morning by private individuals

and representatives of several organisa-
tions,
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